

# NAUM TANESKI

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

✉ [naum.taneski@gmail.com](mailto:naum.taneski@gmail.com)

🌐 <https://naumtaneski.dev>

☎ [+38970212343](tel:+38970212343)

## ABOUT ME

Software developer with 15 years of professional experience.

Having worked on a wide array of project types and sizes, I have accumulated extensive experience and knowledge in many problem domains, which are valuable resources for any project I'm involved with.

Working solo and as a part of various-sized teams enabled me to be involved in all stages of a project life-cycle, from initial client contact and converting project drafts into detailed specifications, through development and deployment, to end-user training and customer support.

I'm constantly learning, upgrading my knowledge and following the latest trends in technology, without limiting myself to a fixed set of languages, frameworks or technology.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Freelance

July 2011 - Present

#### Software Developer

*Responsibilities:* Development of web, desktop and mobile applications; Architecture design, development and deployment of projects according to given business requirements and specifications; Legacy code upgrade and maintenance; Idea validation and brainstorming; UI/UX design.

*Types of projects:* Business process management systems, ERP/CRM, e-commerce, digital products marketplaces, Content Management Systems; PointOfSale applications, Wholesale and warehouse management, B2B networks, Social networks, REST APIs, SmartTV apps, positioning of wireless devices, mobile apps, browser extensions, parsers and scrapers, static and presentational websites.

### ScholarshipOwl.com

Jan 2022 - Jan 2024

#### Backend Developer

*Contract*

Backend developer for large scale Laravel application and microservices in Node.js and Go, deployed on Google Cloud Platform.

### IMPACTA Poslovna Izvrsnost d.o.o. - Zagreb, Croatia

June 2016 - Present

#### Software Developer

*Freelance*

Development of Business Intelligence SaaS.

### IT Rješenja d.o.o. - Zagreb, Croatia

May 2014 - Dec 2022

#### Software Developer

*Freelance*

Development and maintenance of desktop and Android PointOfSale applications; REST APIs; UI/UX design; Web Development

### Synergy DOOEL - Skopje, Macedonia

Sep 2008 - June 2011

#### Software Developer

*Full time*

*Responsibilities:* Software Development, Design, Testing, Requirements assessment, End-user training

*Types of projects:* Web based ERP/CRM solutions, Web based Warehouse and Document Management systems, Desktop PointOfSale Applications, Applications for fiscal printers, Desktop applications for medical devices

**TECHNICAL SKILLS**

**PHP**

Laravel, Symfony, CodeIgniter, CakePHP, personal microframework

Expert, 13 Years

**Java**

Swing, Android, Spring Boot, SWT, JSP, JSF, Servlets

Intermediate, 15 Years

**Javascript**

Node.js, jQuery, Typescript, Cordova/Phonegap, Samsung SmartTV SDK

Intermediate, 15 Years

**Relational databases**

MySQL, SQLite

Intermediate, 15 Years

**CSS**

Advanced, 15 Years

**Other**

Git, Docker, Google Cloud Platform, Go

**LANGUAGES**

**Macedonian**

Native

**English**

Full professional proficiency

**Croatian**

Professional working proficiency

**Serbian**

Professional working proficiency

**EDUCATION**

**"St. Cyril and Methodius University" - Skopje, Macedonia**

2002 -

Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Information Technologies  
[Computer Technologies and Engineering]

**High school "St. Kliment Ohridski" - Ohrid, Macedonia**

1998-2002

**OTHER**

**Drivers Licence**

B, C1, C